CUSTER FALL RIVER

REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Mailing Address
PO Box 11
Edgemont SD 57735
605-890-2110

Landfill Location 28470 Lookout Rd Edgemont, SD 605-662-7104

Meeting Minutes November 14, 2019 Meeting - 7:00pm MDT Mueller Center

The Custer-Fall River Regional Waste Management District Board meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm on Thursday, November 14, 2019, at the Mueller Center, Hot Springs, SD by Vice Chairman Kizer.

Members Present: Terry Kizer-Vice Chairman, Buffalo Gap; Dee Andersen-Secretary/Treasurer, Pringle; Mike Linde, Custer County; Peg Ryan, Custer; Jerry Dibble, Edgemont; Joe Messinio, Oelrichs; Paul Nabholz, Fall River County, and Ron Richards, Hot Springs. Members Absent: Larry Livingston-Chairman, Fairburn.

All motions approved unanimously unless otherwise noted.

No conflicts of interests were noted.

Motion by Messinio, second by Richards to approve the November 14, 2019, agenda. Discussion included Nabholz suggesting adding "attendance" as an agenda item. Board members discussed if contactors, such as FMG or Barker Concrete, or other key persons, are not able to attend regularly scheduled meetings, rather than cancel meetings, written reports be submitted beforehand and shared during the meetings. Additionally, some Board members reaffirmed their preference to limit consensus emails on items between meetings. Motion passed with Nabholz voting no.

Motion by Nabholz, second by Linde to approve the September 12, 2019, meeting minutes.

Motion by Messinio, second by Andersen to approve the Treasurer's report.

Motion by Messinio, second by Ryan for the Landfill to pay half of the monthly internet service expenses (current monthly fees are approximately \$65.00) incurred by the Deputy Secretary/Treasurer. Payment by the District will be made directly to the internet provider.

Motion by Nabholz, second by Linde to ratify the purchase agreement of the 2019 Compactor in the amount of \$397,190.00. The new equipment has been added to the Insurance Plan, and the old equipment (which was traded in as part of the purchase agreement) has been removed. Work is underway to gather and submit the documents to the State to meet the grant requirements for reimbursement of up to 20%, up to a maximum of \$80,000.00.

Kerry Barker, Contract Manager, reported a fire currently at the rubble pit has been contained by the placement of three feet of coverage, which will allow the fire to burn out. All scrap metal has been removed with approximately \$1,000 received for the salvage value. The District's insurance representative was on-site at the Landfill on November 12, 2019, for a review. Barker reported the weight of the tires collected and shredded as part of the Tire Collection and Shredding Program has been verified at 189.99 tons, which is much lower than the original weight submitted by the contractor at 370 tons. Since the State was invoiced through the Grant Program at the contractor's submitted weight, and payment received, a refund of the overage must be made to the State by the Landfill District. Additionally, since 85% of the contractor's invoice (Standing Rock Sanitation) was already paid by the Landfill, the contractor will owe the Landfill District the amount they were overpaid. Motion by Dibble, second by Messinio to refund the State in the amount of \$25,377.07. Motion by Anderson,

second by Messinio to have Barker Concrete send an invoice in the amount \$18,676.50 via certified mail to Standing Rock Sanitation. Motion by Linde, second by Nabholz to table payment of the Standing Rock Sanitation's outstanding billing for Landfill Shredding Services in the amount of \$3,875.00.

Jason Hinds from FMG provided the results of the cost/benefit analysis for any potential purchase of a grinder. It was recommended that Board members take a tour of the Rapid City Landfill to witness their grinder operations. FMG will provide available tour dates. No action was taken, and the item will be placed on the next meeting's agenda. FMG withdrew their proposal for the C&D Site Perimeter Berm Work.

Motion by Nabholz, second by Linde to adopt the 2019 Budget figures for the 2020 Budget.

Deputy Secretary/Treasurer Starla Russell reported that Chairman Livingston spoke with a provider who performs required water testing for landfills. Proposals will be forthcoming for review and selection of a provider. Hinds will follow-up with providers for submission of requisite proposals for the Board's consideration.

No Public Comment. The next meeting is scheduled January 9, 2020, at 7:00pm in the Muller Center, Hot Springs, SD. Motion by Nabholz, second by Richards to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 8:50pm

Submitted by

Deputy Secretary/Treasurer